RANGITIKEI

4 June 2024 DISTRICT COUNCIL

File Ref: 5-IM-2

Mr Tim Carter
Via email: fyi-request-26785-cab0da22 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Carter,
Local Government Official Information Request

Thank you for your request for information from Council. All requests to the Council for information
are required to be considered in accordance with the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). More information about how the Council handles LGOIMA requests can
be found in the Council’s LGOIMA Request Policy, which is available on the Council’s website.

Your request for information was received on 14 May and related to camping grounds which Council
has issued a camping ground licence. Our response is below:

1. Kindly provide a list of all camping grounds which Council has issued a camping ground licence in
the past 3 years in accordance with the Camping Ground Regulations 1985. Please include relevant
addresses for each camping ground and identify if any camping grounds are operated by Council or
subject to a lease with council.

Response:
Duddings Lake 1525 State Hwy 3 Owned by Council
Operated by Duddings Trust
Marton NZMCA Park 23 Oxford Street, Marton Not owned or operated by
Council

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Lisa Daniels 0800 422 522.

Yours sincerely

Carol Gordon
Group Manager Democracy & Planning

Making this place home.
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